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SCANNED JAN 18 201f

- 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury

| OMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public

Intenal Revenue Servica » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements, Inspection
p
A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning July 1 , 2009, and ending June 30 ,20 10
B Check ff applicable | Please |C Name of organization North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development B D Employer identification number
m Address change ;l;::ellis; Doing Business As 39 1453475
] Name change print or | Number and street (or PO box if mail ts not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
type
O see | 1121 West Grand Avenue (715) 422.4703
Insial retum Spocifi
D Terminated ,n’:fu: City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Amended return  bto"s_| Wisconsin Rapids, W1 54495-3349 G Gross receipts $ 5,046,751

O Application pending | T Name and address of principal officer Rene Daniels

Same as C above

H(a) Is this a group retum for afﬂllates"D Yes [Z] No
H(b) Are all affilates included? [lves [INo

| Tax-exemptstatus  [/] 501(c) ( 3 )« (insert no) [ 4947(a)1) or  [] 527

If "No,” attach a list (see instructions)

J Website: » www.ncwwdb.org

H{c} Group exemption number »

K Form of organization Corporation [J trust L] Association L] Other »

| L Year of formation.

1984 [ M State of legal domicile WI

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: .. .
° _Lead the development of our regional workforce through an integrated delivery focusing on solutions,
§ _coordination and communication of workforce developmentissues. ...
E
% 2 Check this box » [ If the organization discontinued ifs operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
S1 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). 3 30
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 24
3| 5 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a). 5 10
< | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) R 6 0
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C) I|ne 12 7a o
b Net unrelated business taxable incomelfrom Forar990:=T, ipe:34—. . . 7b 0
neveivep Prior Year Current Year
o] 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, hine 1h)' .. . . 8 3,738,004 5,012,505
£ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line gg) JAN § 3 201 . ol 44,516 34,247
& |10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . . | O}, 0 0
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), Imes 5“6d "BC 90*‘10c-and 1% .o 0 0
12 Total revenue—add hnes 8 through 11 (must eq@l@aﬁbml’\col ﬁr(A) hree 12) 3,782,520 5,046,751
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, ||nes 1-3) . 0 0
v 14 Benefits paid to or for members {Part IX, column (A), ine 4) . 0 0
8 {15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lmess 10) 419,868 480,498
g | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) _ — 0 _ 0
& | b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine25) » ................ccooeee.. 2 T R
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) . 3,352,561 4,559,321
18 Total expenses. Add Iines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). 3,772,429 5,039,819
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 L. . 11,260 6,932
‘:‘ § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
8520 Total assets (Part X, Ine 16) 453,332 466,562
23|21 Total iabilities (Part X, line 26) 421,815 428,112
z 7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract hne 21 from hne 20 31,517 38,450

Signature Block

Under penalties of penury, 1 declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge

and b@:ﬁ corrgct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Sign | /2/23/50
Here Slgnp(ure of officer Date

Rene Daniels, Executive Director
Type or print name and title

Preparer’s Date Check if Preparer’s identitying number

agr?ature self-' a» (see instructions)
Paid employe
Preparer’s -

Firm's name (or yours EIN »
Use Only If self-employed),

address, and ZIP + 4 Phone no W { )

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

D Yes D No

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2009)

\X



Form 990 (2009) Page 2
cldll]  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
1 Brefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the orgamzation undertake any significant program services during the year which were not histed on
the pror Form 990 or 990-E2? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. OdYes ¥ No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . ..o oo, OYesd No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses »

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)
m Checklist of Required Schedules

Page 3

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . 1|V
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contrlbutors'7 . 2 v
3 Did the organization engage n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . . 3 v
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes? lf “Yes complete
Schedule C, Part Il 4 v
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organlzatlons Is the orgamzatlon subject to the sectlon 6033( )
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . . 5
6 Did the organization maimntain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the night to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part | . .. N 4
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement lncludmg easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histonic structures? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . 8 v
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X line 21; serve as a custodlan for amounts not Ilsted in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit reparr, or debt negot|at|on services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 v
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamzat|on hold assets n term permanent or
quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . 10 v
11 Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questions “Yes"? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI
VI, VIll, IX, or X as applicable
® Did the organization report an amount for Iand buuldmgs and equnpment n Part X, ine 10?If “Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Part VI.
e Did the organization report an amount for investments—other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII.
e Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, hne 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill.
e Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets |3
reported In Part X, Iine 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX.
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.
e Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.
12 Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XlI, Xll, and Xill.
12A Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No .
If “Yes,” completing Schedule D, Parts X!, X!i, and Xill is optional e e 12A v
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 v
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a v
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part | 14b v
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Il 15 v
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Ill . 16 v
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part iX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | 17 Y
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrlbut|ons on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . 18 v
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part V|II Inne 9a'7
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . 19 v
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? lf "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20 v

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009)
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Didthe organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations

in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and I, 21 v
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22|V
23 Did the organization answer “Yes"” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J e e . .28 v
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond i1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25 e e e 24a v

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b v
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c v

d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme dunng the year'7 24d v
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction

with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . 1 25a v

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dlsquallfled person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s pnor Forms 990 or
990-EZ7? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . . P 1)
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . 26
27 Dd the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . e . 27 v
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, L N z
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): U N
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule L, Part IV . . . .|28b v
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer d|rector trustee or key employee of the orgamzatlon (or a

family member) was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,

Part IV . e e e . |28 ¥
29 Did the organization receive more than $25 000 In non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M .29 v
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfled

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 v
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? lf "Yes " comp/ete Schedule N

Part | < v
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes,” complete

Schedule N, Part Ii 32 v
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 v
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty? If "Yes,” complete Schedu/e R, Parts II

W, IV, and V, line 1 . 34 v
35 Is any related organization a controlled entlty wnthln the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)’7 If “Yes ” complete

Schedule R, Part V, ne 2 : 35 v
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organlzatron make any transfers toan exempt non- charltable related

organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 36 v
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that IS not a related organlzatlon

and that 1s treated as a partnershlp for federal income tax purposes" If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part Vi 37 v
38 Dud the organization complete Schedule O and prowde explanatlons n Schedule (0] for Part VI lmes 11 and

19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . 38| v

Page 4

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)
msmtements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a

b
c

2a

3a

4a

Yes

Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmttal of

U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable . . ) .. 1a 58 |
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if ot apphcable . 1b Offer " 1% 5

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming {gambling) winnings to prize winners?

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return l 2a I 10

if at least one s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of hnes 1a and 2a s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return (see
instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by ki

this return?

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990 T for thlS year7 if "No " prowde an explanat/on mn Schedule O

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . . .. 4a | v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country LSS e I
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank et ’ ! i
and Financial Accounts. LN N R
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction at any time during the tax year?. 5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding
Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction?. o 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100 000 and d|d the 6a v
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . .
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible?, . e N .
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contributions under section 1 70(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor?
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded’?
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 e e e e e e e 1c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled dunng the year .o l.ld_l_____ l
e Did the orgamization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or mdlrectly, to pay premiums on a personal |- Q%Lw»— i
benefit contract? . . Te v
f Did the organization, during the year pay premnums dlrectly or |nd|rectly, ona personal beneflt contract? f v
g For all contnbutions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as
required?, } 7h
8 Sponsoring organlzatlons malntalnlng donor advused funds and sectlon 509(a)(3) supportlng 5 s j
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring C |
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. i ]
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adwvisor, or related person’?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter N
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12, . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facnlmes 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter.
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agamst i
amounts due or received from them.) . . . 11b -
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts Is the organlzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? [12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year, [12b| e |

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) Page 6
Z18'/] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and

for a “No” response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

b
9

Enter the number of voting members of the governngbody . . . . . . . . . 1a 30 ¢ o,
Enter the number of voting members that are independent . . . ) . 1b 240 | s
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relatlonshlp or a business relationship with B N
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . 2
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3
Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizationa! documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization’s assets? 5
Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . 6
Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body?

Are any decistons of the governing body subject to approval by members stockholders or other persons"

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body?

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . .} 9a v

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11

11A
12a

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No
Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. 10a A
If “Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . . . 10b
Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form? . I Bk | '/ -
Describe In Schedule 0] the process |f any, used by the organlzatlon to review th|s Form 990 i R
Does the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to Ime 13 . . . . . 12al ¥
Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve
nsetoconfllcts?.............................12b‘/
Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this 1s done . . e e e e e 12¢| v/
Does the organization have a written whlstleblower pollcy? e e e 18|V
Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction pollcy'? e ]4. .'/ )
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by :i,_ : e l
iIndependent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? |_x _{* | .1
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . 15a| v
Other officers or key employees of the organization . e 15b v
If “Yes” to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See mstructlons) ,{‘{‘;f S i
Did the organization invest in, contrnibute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement “:g’ b B
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . .o 16a v ‘
if “Yes,” has the organization adopted a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate | - | - ]
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard a ;
the organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . ., . . . L. 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

O ownwebsite O Another's website [/} Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public.

State the name, physical address and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) Page 7
EURUl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directars, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization’s current key employees. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[J Check this box If the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (® (%] (©) (E) 3]
Name and Title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [o sls]olx]ex|m compersation compensation amount of
week o212 (12 gé Q from from related other
salE|8|e |28 3 the organizations compensation
%l £|3 E| 35| | organzauen (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
il - g' <} (W-2/1098-MSC) organization
gl 2 3 and related
g g 2 organizations
3 8
g
Akkerman, Kelly
Director T 1 /
Anderson, Elizabeth | 1
Director v
Berzins,Mabel ] )
Director v
Bruso,Dan ] 1
Director Y
Burmaster, Elizabeth . 1
Director v
Christiansen, Marcia | 1
Director v
Clements, Deb 1
Director v
Drengler, Kathy ] 1
Director Y
Durst, Paul e 1
Director v
Fleisner, Barb
Bt ittty 1
Director Y
Flittner, Dian e 1
Director v
Sodell, Lloyd 1
Director Y
Jackson,Dana_ . 1
Director v
Karl, Ronald
ettt ety 1
Director v
Kiesling, Cindy
_--. .................................................. 1
Director v
Koepel, Greg ] 1
Director Y

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) Page 8
MSection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(CY] (B) © (D) (E) 5]
Name and title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper e = s olxlex T compensation compensation amount of
week cafla|z|& gﬁ g from from related other
s2l2l18|<1382 |3 the organizations compensation
8218 3185 |" | oromwaton | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
Sz |2 g1%¢ (W-2/1099-MSO) organization
2 5 e 2 and related
|G e organizations
(] Yy g
® 51
a
Kramer, Mark
“Director 1 /
Mendham, Phil
“Director 1 v
Michalsen, Bill
“irector T 1 /
Pomeroy, Kim
“Director 1 /
Prewitt, Charmaine
“Director T 1 v
Quigley, Carolynne
Director 1 v
Schnyder, Ron
Director” 1 /
Sobczak, Lisa
“Director T 1 /
Ulrich, Carol
Birector T 1 v
Ventura, Riana
Birector T 1 /
Wetterau, Natasha
“Birector 1 /
Weyers, Lori
"Director T 1 7
Willfahrt, Connie
“Birector T 1 v
1b Total . . . » 67,560 4,795

2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 In
reportable compensation from the organization » 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e e e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual,

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for
services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

(A) (8) )
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
W] State AFL-CIO LETC; 2811 8th St S. STE 30; WI Rapids, WI 54494 subcontractor 1,165,218
Forward Service Corp.; 1402 Pankratz St STE 101; Madison, WI 53704 subcontractor 611,132
CESA #5; PO Box 564; Portage, Wi 53901 subcontractor 599,057

2 Total number of iIndependent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 3

Form 990 (2009)
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ETaA'IIl  Statement of Revenue
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Page 9

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

Contributions, gifts, grants
and other similar amounts

1a

-0 aouvT

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues . 1b

Fundratsing events ic

Related organizations 1d

Government grants (contributions). e

5,012,505

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above 1f

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f

Program Service Revenue

Fee for Service

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Business Code

a\;

5,012,505 .

900099

34,247

34,247

>

34,247

Other Revenue

6a

-3

a0

7a

10a

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

>

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P

Royalties

>

(n. Real

(i) Personal

Gross Rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

L

Net rental income or (loss) .

>

Qoss arount fromsdes of () Secunties

() Other

assets ather than invertary

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Tla

Net gain or (loss) .
Gross Income from

events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePartiV,lne18 . . . . . a

Less. direct expenses . b

fundraising

<

e

Net income or {loss) from fund}alélng events. . P

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, lne 19 . . . . . a
Less: direct expenses. . . b

Net tncome or (loss) from gamlng'actwmes .. »

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances ., . . . a
Less' costofgoodssold . . . b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . W

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

12

All other revenue .

Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Total revenue. See instructions.

vy

5,046,751

34,247

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009)

msmtement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A} but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, &) (B) © {D)
75, 8b, b, and 10b of Part Vil T expenses | PO vees | qenerat expensss Fexenses.
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and F B
organizations in the US See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 1,793,703 1,793,703
3 Grants and other assistance to governments
organizations, and Individuals outside the l
U.S See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 2
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . 73,227 73,227
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquallf ed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages . . 261,915 121,269 140,646
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k)
and section 403(b) employer contnibutions) 11,912 4,986 6,926
9 Other employee benefits 105,259 45,541 59,718
10 Payroll taxes 28,185 10,970 17,215
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal . 1,832 671 1,161
c Accounting . 10,325 10,325
d Lobbying . _ _
e Professional fundraising services See Part N, Ine 17 X L.
f Investment managementfees .
g Other . .
12 Advertising and promotlon 4,406 4,406
13 Office expenses 105,401 70,778 34,623
14 Information technology . i
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy . 45,493 24,215 21,278
17 Travel C e 40,752 13,137 27,615
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 6,660 3,475 3,185
20 Interest .
21 Payments to afflllates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzat|on
23 Insurance i =
24 Other expenses [|temize expenses not géair = £
covered above. (Expenses grouped together SEG e
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on ine 25 below ) Cy .
a Subcontractor 2,464,434 2,464,434
b Contractual . 48,237 26,874 21,363
¢ BoardMisc.Expense . 18,442 18,442
d Dues/Membership .. 10,229 2,044 8,185
e OtherMisc. . ... 9,407 6,460 2,947
f All other expenses ..........cccecoveviriciannns
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 5,039,819 4,592,963 446,856
26 Joint costs. Check here » [ if following

SOP 98-2. Complete this line oniy If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation L e

Form 990 (2009)
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Balance Sheet

(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing Lo 86,661 1 62,334
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 364,563| 3 400,833
4  Accounts receivable, net 4 3’395.
5 Recewvables from current and former offlcers dlrectors trustees, key T A |
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part |l of . . N
Schedule L . : S g
6 Receivables from other dlsquallfled persons (as deflned under section ,; ' “;3? A I
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete I N e
Part Il of Schedule L . 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 2108 7
21 8 Inventones for sale or use . 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges o — . 9
10a Land, buldings, and equipment: cost or |10a 15,000) -~ a0t L L™ i
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D e 5 R o
b Less' accumulated depreciation . 10b 15,000 0]10c 0
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12  Investments—other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14  Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . 15
16  Total assets. Add hines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 453,332 16 466,562
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 26,617) 17 311,261
18  Grants payable 386,959 18
19 Deferred revenue . 8,239 19 116,851
20 Tax-exempt bond l|ab|l|t|es
8121  Escrow or custodial account hiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . ,
% 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key - J
] employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified s T
- persons. Complete Part || of Schedule L . o
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partles
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .
25 Other habilittes. Complete Part X of Schedule D
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 421,815| 26 428,112
0 Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here & [:] and X . iéfvfgé ’
® complete lines 27 through 29, and lines '33 and 34 ‘. AT %fi R
é 27  Unrestricted net assets . 31:517 27 38,450
m (28 Temporanly restricted net assets . 28
2|29 Permanently restricted net assets ; - 29
e Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > D m“% \‘wi ’ - ¥
5 and complete lines 30 through 34. : N
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2131 Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances 31,517 33 38,450
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 453,332| 34 466,562

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) Page 12
m Financial Statements and Reporting

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Cash [ Accrual [J Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O. 3
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . 2a| v
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . 2| v
v

¢ If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commuttee that assumes responsibility for overS|ght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . ?—CI Y
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

d If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were &
issued on a consolidated basis, separate basis, or both. Pt B
i1 Separate basis [0 Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . ., . . 3a| vV

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts? lf the orgamzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. | 3b | ¢

Form 990 (2009)



(slcsr:igy :ris;:-u) Public Charity Status and Public Support | OM%@‘EE’;“

Complete If the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. .
Department of the Treasury Open to FfubllC
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p See separate instructions.
Name of the organlization Employer identification number

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board 34 1453475
Reason for Public Charity Status (Ail organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because 1t I1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described 1n section 170(b)(1){A){i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)}{(1){A){ii). (Attach Schedule E)
3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}{1)(A)(iii).
4

[J A medical research organization operated in comunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 [ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A}v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [ A communtty trust described in section 170(b}(1)}{A}{vi). (Complete Part Il )

9 [ Anorganization that normally receives’ (1) more than 33Y; % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33/ % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a O Typet b [ Type i ¢ [ Type Hi-Functionally integrated d [ Type li-Other
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disquakfied

persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the RS that it 1s a Type [, Type Il, or Type lll supporting
organization, check this box . . . e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any g|ft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (i} below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . i1gl)
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? . . S L
{iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1)) above? . . . . . . . . . . . |1l
h Provide the foltowing information about the supported organization(s).
(i} Name of supported (1) EiN (i) Type of organization | (iv} Is the organization | (v) Did you notify {w1) Is the {wil} Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 | in col (1) Iisted in your | the organization in organization mn col support
above or IRC section governing document? col (i) of your (1) organized Iin the
(see Instructions)) support? us-?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total '
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2009

Form 990 or 990-EZ.




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){(vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)

Page 2

Section A. Public Support

(f) Total

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2005 {b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include anyp"unusual grants(") 3,108,150 2,811,329 2,727,640 3,738,004 5,012,505| 17,397,628
2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf 0
3 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge 0
4 Total. Add fines 1 through 3 2,811,329 2,727,640 17,397,628
5 The portion of total contnbutions by each 8
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 0
shown on line 11, column (f) . . -~ .
6  Public support. Subtract ine 5 from line 4. Cr sl L 17,397,628
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2005 (b} 2006 (c) 2007 {d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4 . 3,108,150 2,811,329 2,727,640 3,738,004 5,012,505| 17,397,628
8 Gross income from interest, d|V|dends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royaltles and income from simitar
sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business 1s
regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gan or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV) - _ -
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 sl Rl 5 A - 17,397,628
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 l 119,930
13 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flﬂh tax year as a section 501( )Q
organization, check this box and stop here
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2009 (ine 6, column (f) divided by !ine 11, column () 14 100 o
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part il, line 14 15 100 %
16a 33'%: % support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and Ilne 14 is 33‘/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » A
b 33Y: % support test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 1515 33‘/:% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » O
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 1415 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check thits box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » O]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test--2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 1s 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [

18

Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2009

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1.)

Page 3

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membershlp fees received. (Do not include
any "unusual grants.") . .
Gross receipts from admisstons, merchandlse
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.) .

(a) 2005

(b) 2006

(c) 2007

(d) 2008

(e) 2009

(N Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} »

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, leldends
payments received on securnities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . N

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated busmess
activittes not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business 1s regularly
carried on e e e

Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

Toéal 251)1pport (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

(a) 2005

(b) 2006

(c) 2007

(d) 2008

(e) 2009

(f} Total

First five years. If the Form 990 1S for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here .

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lil, ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (Iine 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 Y%
18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Hli, line 17 . 18 %
19a 33'5 % support tests-—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and hne 15 is more than 335 %, and line
17 1s not more than 33% %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » (]
b 33%% support tests—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or Iine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33/ %, and
line 18 1s not more than 33% %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 Page 4

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part Il, ine 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Provide any other additional information. See instructions.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009




SCHEDULE D | omB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2@09

> Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenus Service P> Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board 39 1453475

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If
the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the orgamization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? , . | . | E] Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In wnting that grant funds can be
used only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . l:] Yes [:] No

m Conservation Easements. Complete If the organnzatlon answered “Yes" to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
O Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure)  {_] Preservation of an histoncally important land area
[J Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified histonic structure
(O Preservation of open space

2 Complete ines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

A & WN =

l:l Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Total acreage restncted by conservation easements . . . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded n ( ) . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included n {c) acquired after 8/17/06 . . . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the tax year» ... __.__.

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located » ... .._......_.
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . Co N D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)() and section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)? . . . ... Oves CIno
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
G gll} Organizations Maintaining Coliections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items-

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, lme 1 . . . . . . . . . . N
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . A T
2 if the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 Ce e e e e N
b Assets included inForm990,PartXx . . . . ., . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .» §

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



Schedule D (Form 930) 2009 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIV.
5 Duning the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . D Yes |:| No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part

IV, ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, Iine 21.

1a

b

2

TO =0 a o

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . R [ ves [ No

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the foIIowmg table

Amount
Begnmingbalance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .|3c
Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . S o [
Distnbutions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . O -
Ending balance . . S |
Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21? e e [ ves O no

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement i Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.

1a

b
4

{a) Current year (b} Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

Beginning of year balance .
Contributions

Net investment earmngs galns o
and losses . . . SO
Grants or scholarships .

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .

Administrative expenses
End of year balance .

S SOV UL TSN N RPN WV R

Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as-

Board designated or quasi-endowment » ... %

Permanent endowment » ......._._____. %

Term endowment » _.............. %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by" Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... . Sa(i)

(ii) related organizations . . .. S k< (1]
If “Yes” to 3a(u), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as reqmred on Schedule R” e 3b
Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

Land .

Buildings .
Leasehold |mprovements ..
Equpment . . . . . . . . . . 15,000 15,000 0
Other .

Total. Add ||nes1athrough 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).) . ...

Schedule D {(Form 990} 2009
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Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of secunty or category
{including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives .
Closely-held equity interests . e
Other .. s

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 12) P

Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B}line 13) »

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descrniption

{b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Forrn 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.)

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 25.

1. (a) Description of hability

{b) Amount

Federal income taxes

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} ine 25) »

- *{Ai,

5
P

2. FIN 48 Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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Part XI Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) .
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities .

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) .

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 . .
Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Comblne Ilnes 3 and 9

QWO N A WN =

-h

5.046.751

5,039,819

6,932

OO0 |00 lO

Sle|e|~Nlo|oin(w|ni

6.932

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Révenue per Return

-

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .
2 Amounts included on hne 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIii, ine 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments ., . . . . .. . . . |2a

5,046,751

Donated services and use of faciliies . . . . . . .. . |.2b

Recoveries of prior yeargrants . . . . . . . I -

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) e .

o Q00T

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from hne 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIlI l|ne 12, but not on I|ne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 7b . | 48

(4]

0

5,046,751

b Other (Describe in Part XIV) .. e e .. . . |4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b ..

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Th/s must equal Form 990 Partl Ilne 12 )

4c

0

5

5,046,751

@Al  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements W|th Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 5.039.819
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25° ;

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . 2a 0

b Proryear adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b 0

c Other losses . . . O 0]

d Other (Describe i Part XIV) . . . . . . . . . .. L2 0

e Add hines 2a through 2d 0
3 Subtract line 2e from hne 1 . - 5.039.819
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, I|ne 25 but not on l|ne1 !

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b . | 4@ Ole:

b Other (Describe in Part XIV) . Lo .. . L4b 0

¢ Add lnes4aand4b . . 0
5 Total expenses. Add lnes 3 and 4c (Thls must equal Form 990 Part/ llne 18 ) 5.039.819

X141 Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi, line 8; Part Xil, ines 2d and 4b; and Part XIll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete

this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990} 2009
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SCHEDULE J-2
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Continuation Sheet for Form 990

| OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the Organization

» Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. 2@0 9
» See the Instructions for Form 990. Open to P,Ublic
Inspection
Employer identification number
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Deveiopment Board 39 ¢ 1453475

Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated

Employees
(A (8) ()] (D) (E) (3]
Name and title Average hours | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
per week o5 |5 |Oo|x]ex | compensation compensation amount of
al|2|F|213& g from from related other
3 a g g e (22 |3 the organizations compensation
ag5|3 3|82 || ogazon | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
SRl - s|®8 (W-2/1009-MISO) organization
gl= 2 3 and related
TG o] organizations
®© o 73
3 2
o
o
Wirsbinski, Gail
Director 1 Y
Younger,Tom ...
Director 1 v
! Zimmerman,Ron__
| Director 1 v
Agnoli, Steve .
Vice President 1 v v
Cutler,Sally .
Executive Director 40 v v 67,660 4,795
Kinsella, Joe ..
Secretary/Treasurer 1 v v
Olson, Kent .
President 1 v v

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 49915E

Schedule J-2 (Form 990) 2009



| OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) » Complete if the organization answered 2@09
“Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,

Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board 39 1453475

m Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

{c) Comected?
Yes | No

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

under section 4958 . .. » 5
3 Enter the amount of tax, If any, on line 2, above, rembursed by the organization e e > 3
Part i Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part iV, ine 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.
(a) Name of interested person and purpose {b) Loan to or from {c) Onginal (d) Balance due {e) In default?| (f) Approved | (g} Wntten
the organization? principal amount by board or | agreement?
committee?
To From Yes| No | Yes | No | Yes | No
Total . $

LIl Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested person and the (c) Amount and type of asststance
organization

I\ Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of {(d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
Interested person and the transaction organization's
organizatton revenues?
Yes | No
Cynthia Kiesling Director 1,165,218 | Subcontractor v
Marcia Christiansen Director 611,132 Subcontractor v
Connie Willfahrt Director 476,929 | Client Education/Training v
Elizabeth Burmaster Director 135,701 | Client Education/Training v
Lori Weyers Director 688,163 | Client Education/Training v
Barb Fleisner Director 28,010| Subcontractor Y
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.




SCHEDULE O | omeNo 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990 2@(]9

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury

intemal Revenus Service > Attach to Form 990. lnspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board 39 | 1453475

Open to Public

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990) 2009
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Wipfh LLP
11 Scott Street, Sute 400
Wausau, W1 54403

PO Box 8010
Wausau, WI 54402-8010

7158453111
fax 715842 7272

WIPFLI.

CPAs and Consultants

December 13, 2010

Board of Directors
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.
Wisconsin Rapids, Wisconsin

Dear Board Members:

We have audited the financial statements of the North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board,
Inc (the "Organization’) for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated
December 9, 2010. Professional standards require that we provide you with the following mformation
related to our audit:

Our Responsibility Under Auditing Standards Generally Accepted in the United States and OMB
Circular A-133

As stated in our engagement letter dated June 11, 2010, our responsibility, as described by professional
standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial statements prepared by management
with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or
management of your responsibilities.

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Organization’s internal control over financial
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting.
We also considered internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and
matenal effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

An independent member hrm of

MOORE STEPHENS



As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit. Also in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, we
examined, on a test basis, evidence about the Organization’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement applicable to each of its major federal programs for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the Organization’s compliance with those requirements. While our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion, it does not provide a legal determination on the Organization’s
compliance with those requirements.

Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements

The auditor's responsibility for other information in documents containing audited financial statements
does not extend beyond the financial information identified in our report and we have no obligation to
perform any procedures to corroborate other information contained in a document. Our responsibility is
to read the other information and consider whether such information, or the manner of its presentation,
is materially inconsistent with information, or the manner of its presentation, appearing in the financial
statements. We are not aware of any documents or other information containing audited financial
statements and, furthermore, management has not requested us to devote attention to any documents
containing audited financial statements.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated to your
representative, John Cokl, in our correspondence regarding planning matters, in addition to our
engagement letter dated June 11, 2010, accepted by Sally Cutler, Executive Director.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In accordance
with our engagement letter, we will advise management about the appropriateness of accounting
policies and their application. The significant accounting policies used by the Organization are described
in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of
existing policies was not changed during the period under audit.



We noted no transactions entered into by the Organization during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. There were no significant transactions that have been recognized
in the financial statements in a different period than when the transactions occurred.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from management’s expectations. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial
statements is the provision for depreciation.

The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear. Certain financial statement
disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users. There
were no financial statement disclosures we felt were particularly sensitive.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
There were no misstatements identified.

We did discuss the following items that were determined by management to be immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. See summary schedule
attached.

Disagreements With Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. No such
disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated December 9, 2010, a copy of which accompanies this letter.



Management Consultations With Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters. To our knowledge, management has not obtained any opinions from other
independent accountants on the application of accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States which would affect the Organization’s financial statements or on the type of opinion which may
be rendered on the financial statements.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not,
in our judgment, a condition of our retention.

Internal Control Matters

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Organization as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2010, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States, we considered the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant

deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development
Board, Inc.



This letter is intended solely for the information and use of the North Central Wisconsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.’s Board of Directors and, if appropriate, management, and is not intended to
be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sincerely,
Wipggts LLP

Wipfli LLP

Enc.



G R TS <

1121 West Grand Ave — Wisconsin Rapids, W1 54495 — Phone 715-422-4708 - Fax 715-422-4715
“The North Central Wi Workforce Development Board and its Programs are Equal Opportunity Emplovers and/or Educators

December 9, 2010

"

Wipfli LLP
P.O. Box 8010
Wausau, WI 54402-8010

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the financial statements of North
Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. as of June 30, 2010 and for the year then
ended for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, changes in net assets and cash flows of
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board Inc. in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States. We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, the following representations made to you during your audit. We confirm that we are
responsible for the fair presentation in the financial statements of financial position, changes in
net assets, and cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. We are
also responsible for adopting sound accounting policies, establishing and maintaining effective
internal controls, and preventing and detecting fraud.

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material.
Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of
accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the
judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by
the omission or misstatement.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations made to you
during your audit.

1.  The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and include all assets and
liabilities under the organization’s control.

2. We have made available to you all:

a.  Financial records and related data, and all audit or relevant monitoring reports, if any,
received from funding sources.

b.  Minutes of meetings of Board of Directors or summaries of actions of recent
meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

3. There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance
with, or deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.



We acknowledge our responsibility for the design and implementation of programs and
controls to prevent and detect fraud.

We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving:

a. Management,

b. Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or

c.  Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.
We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
Organization received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors,

regulators, or others.

We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or
classification of assets, liabilities, or net asset balances.

We believe the effects of the uncorrected financial statement misstatements previously
provided to us are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial
statements taken as a whole.

The following, if any, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial statements:

a.  Related party transactions, including revenues and expenses, loans, transfers, leasing
arrangements, and guarantees and amounts receivable from or payable to related
parties.

b.  Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the organization is liable.

c.  All accounting estimates that could be material to the financial statements, including

the key factors and significant assumptions underlying those estimates, and we
believe the estimates are reasonable in the circumstances.



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

There are no:

a.  Violations or possible violations of laws and regulations and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the
financial statements, as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting
noncompliance.

b.  Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or
disclosed by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 5.

c¢.  Designations of net assets disclosed to you that were not properly authorized and
approved, or reclassifications of net assets that have been properly reflected in the
financial statements.

d.  Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised us are probable of
assertion and must be disclosed in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies.”

We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or
unasserted claims or assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the
financial statements in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 5
or which would affect federal financial award programs, and we have not consulted a
lawyer concerning litigation, claims, or assessments.

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board is an exempt organization under
Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Any activities of which we are aware that
would jeopardize the organization’s tax-exempt status, and all activities subject to tax on
unrelated business income or excise or other tax, have been disclosed to you. All required
filings with tax authorities are up to date.

There are no material transactions that have not been properly recorded in the accounting
records underlying the financial statements or schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board has satisfactory title to all owned
assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been
pledged.

We have complied with all restrictions on resources (including donor restrictions) and all
aspects of contractual and grant agreements that would have a material effect on the
financial statements in the event of noncompliance. This includes complying with donor
requirements to maintain a specific asset composition necessary to satisfy their restrictions.



16.

17.

18.

We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements applicable to us; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws,
regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts or other financial
data significant to the audit objectives.

There are no estimates that may be subject to material change in the near term that have not
been properly disclosed in the financial statements. We understand that near term means
the period within one year of the date of the financial statements. In addition, we have no
knowledge of concentrations existing at the date of the financial statements that make the
organization vulnerable to the risk of severe impact that have not been properly disclosed
in the financial statements.

With respect to federal award programs:

a. We are responsible for complying and have complied with the requirements of the
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and any other applicable laws and
regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

b. We have, in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, identified in the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, expenditures made during the audit period for all
awards provided by federal agencies in the form of grants, federal cost-
reimbursement contracts, loans, loan guarantees, property (including donated surplus
property), cooperative agreements, interest subsidies, insurance, food commodities,
direct appropriations, and other assistance.

c.  Weare responsible for complying with the requirements of laws, regulations, and the
provisions of contracts and grant agreements related to each of our federal programs
and have identified and disclosed to you the requirements of laws, regulations and the
provisions of contracts and grant agreements that are considered to have a direct and
material effect on each major federal program.

d.  We are responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance requirements applicable to federal programs that provide reasonable
assurance that we are managing our federal awards in compliance with laws,
regulations, and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements that could have a
material effect on our federal programs. We believe the internal control system is
adequate and is functioning as intended. Also no changes have been made in the
internal control system to the date of this letter that might significantly affect internal
control, including any corrective action taken with regard to control deficiencies
reported in the schedule of findings and questioned costs.




We have made available to you all contracts and grant agreements (including
amendments, if any) and any other correspondence with federal agencies or pass-
through entities relating to federal programs.

We have received no requests from a federal agency to audit one or more specific
programs as a major program.

We have complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements,
including when applicable, those set forth in the “OMB Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement,” relating to federal awards and have identified and disclosed to you all
amounts questioned and any known noncompliance with the requirements of federal
awards, including the results of other audits or program reviews.

Amounts claimed or used for matching were determined in accordance with relevant
guidelines in OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations,
and Subpart C, Cost Sharing and Matching, of OMB Circular A-110, Grants and
Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education, Hospitals, and Other Non-Profit
Organizations.

We have disclosed to you our interpretation of compliance requirements that have
varying interpretations, if any.

We have charged costs to federal awards in accordance with applicable cost
principles.

We have made available to you all documentation related to the compliance
requirements, including information related to federal program financial reports and
claims for advances and reimbursements.

Federal program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements are
supported by the books and records from which the basic financial statements have
been prepared, and are prepared on a basis consistent with the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards.

The copies of federal program financial reports provided you are true copies of the
reports submitted, or electronically transmitted, to the respective federal agency or
pass-through entity, as applicable.

We have monitored subrecipients to determine that they have expended pass-through
assistance in accordance with applicable laws and regulations and have met the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133.

We have taken appropriate action on a timely basis after receipt of subrecipients’
auditor’s reports that identified noncompliance with laws, regulations, or the
provisions of contracts or grant agreements to ensure that subrecipients have taken the
appropriate and timely corrective action on findings.



p. We have considered the results of subrecipient audits and have made any necessary
adjustments to our books and records.

q. We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the summary schedule of prior
audit findings to include all findings required to be included by OMB Circular A-133,
and we have provided you with all information on the status of the follow-up on prior
audit findings by federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, including all
management decisions.

r.  We have accurately completed the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form
and are responsible for the accuracy and completeness of the form as required by
OMB Circular A-133. We are also responsible for preparing and implementing a
corrective action plan for each audit finding.

s.  We have disclosed to you all contracts or other agreements with our service
organizations, and we have disclosed to you all communications from the service
organizations relating to noncompliance at the service organizations.

19. It is not our intention to provide copies of the financial statements to entities other than
current or potential funding sources.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no events, including instances of noncompliance, have
occurred subsequent to the statement of financial position date and through the date of this letter
that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the aforementioned financial statements or in
the schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Sincerely,

@z«&@ Aa—«w Ao /2/q Jr0

Rene'Daniels, Executive Director Date

iz] ) :

B%Cokl, Fiscal Coordinator Date
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc
Wisconsin Rapids, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of North Central Wisconsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the years then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization s

management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 1ssued by the
Comptroller General of the United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matenal misstatement An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all maternial respects, the financial
position of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and
the changesin its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended are in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also 1ssued our report dated December 9,
2010, on our consideration of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc s internal
control over financral reporting and our tests of its comphance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance That report 1s
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audits



Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. taken as a whole. The accompanying
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Other Financial Assistance is presented as required by

U S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations, and the Wisconsin State Single Audit Guide, s presented for purposes of additional
analysis and 1s not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Wigyts LLP

Wipfli LLP

December 9, 2010
Wausau, Wisconsin




North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

Board, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2010 and 2009

Assels 2010 2009
Cash $ 62,334 % 86,661
Receivables

Grants 400,833 364,563

Other 3,395 2,108
TOTAL ASSETS $ 466562 $ 453,332

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable $ 286,569 $ 386,959
Accrued payroll and related expenses 24,692 26,617
Grant funds recetved in advance 112,000
Deferred revenue 4,851 8,239

Total habilities 428,112 421,815
Net assets Unrestricted 38,450 31,517
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 466,562 $ 453,332

See accompanying notes to financial statements



Board, Inc.

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

2010 2009
Revenue.
Grants $ 5012505 $ 3,738,004
Other income 34,247 44 516
Total revenue 5,046,752 3,782,520
Expenses:
Program activities:
Job training/employment 4,258,137 3,162,895
Other 334,826 288,002
Total program activities 4,592,963 3,450,897
Management and general 446,856 321,532
Total expenses 5,039,819 3,772,429
Change in unrestricted net assets 6,933 10,091
Unrestricted net assets at beginning 31,517 21,426
Unrestricted net assets at end $ 38450 $ 31,517
See accompanying notes to financial statements. 4
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North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

Board, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Increase (decrease) in cash
Cash flow from operating activities
Change in unrestricted net assets $ 6933 % 10,091
Adjustments to reconcile change in unrestricted net assets
to net cash provided by (used 1n) operating activities
Provision for depreciation 2,999
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Grants receivable (36,270) (121,862)
Other receivable (1,287) 3,584
Accounts payable (100,390) 143,609
Accrued payroll and related expenses (1,925) 9,263
Grant funds received In advance 112,000
Deferred revenue (3,388) 847)
Total adjustments (31,260) 36,746
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (24,327) 46,837
Net increase (decrease) in cash (24,327) 46,837
Cash at beginning 86,661 39,824
Cash at end $ 62,334 % 86,661
See accompanying notes to financial statements 5



North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

Board, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations

The North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc (the “Organization”)
was organized as a nonprofit corporation in 1984. The Organization's purpose is to
supply funding for workforce development programs that provide educational and
vocational training to youth, adults, and disabled workers in the workforce development
area (WDA). The Organization is primarily supported through federal and state
government grants.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP).
The Organization follows accounting standards set by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB). FASB issued the Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) effective for
financial statements for annual periods ending after September 15, 2009. The ASC is an
aggregation of previously issued authoritative GAAP in one comprehensive set of
guidance organized by subject area. In accordance with ASC, references to previously
issued accounting standards have been replaced by ASC references.

Classification of Net Assets
The Organization’s net assets, revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based
on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the

Organization and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations or
where donor-imposed stipulations are met in the year of the contribution.




North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

Board, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Classification of Net Assets (Continued)

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets Net assets subject to donor imposed stipulations that
may, or may not be met, either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time
When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are transferred to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions

Permanently Restricted Net Assets Net assets subject to donor imposed stipulations that
are maintained permanently by the Organization Generally, the donors of these assets
permit the Organization to use all or part of the income earned on any related
investments for general or specific purposes

At June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Organization had no temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of the accompanying financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to:make certain
estimates and assumptions that directly affect the reported amounts of assets and
labilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during that period
Actual results may differ from these estimates

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their estimated
useful hfe using either the straight line or accelerated methods The Organization
considers property and equipment to be items with a cost of $5,000 or more and a useful
life greater than one year



North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

Board, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Property and Equipment (Continued)

Property and equipment purchased with grant funds is owned by the Organization while
used in the program for which it was purchased or in other future authorized programs.
Funding sources have a reversionary interest in the property and equipment purchased
with grant funds. lts disposition, as well as the ownership of any proceeds therefrom, is
subject to funding source regulations.

The gross cost of equipment purchased with grant funds is $14,997. The net book value
of the equipment reported in the statements of financial position is net of accumulated
depreciation totaling $14,997 at June 30, 2010 and 2009.

Revenue Recognition

Grants are either recorded as contributions or exchange transactions based on criteria
contained in the grant award.

A. Grant Awards that are Contributions

Grants that qualify as contributions are recorded as invoiced to the funding
sources. Revenue is recognized in the accounting period when the related
expenses are incurred. Amounts received in excess of expenses are reflected as
grant funds received in advance.

B. Grant Awards that are Exchange Transactions

Exchange transactions reimburse based on a predetermined rate for services
performed The revenue is recognized in the period the service is performed.
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North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

Board, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Revenue Recognition (Continued)

The Organization’s grant revenue consists of federal and state grants for cost
reimbursable programs and are recognized as revenue in the year related program
expenses are incurred. For the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, 99% of the grant
funding of the Organization came from the Wisconsin Department of Workforce
Development.

Revenue received for future services and grant revenue received to fund future
programs are presented as deferred revenue and grant funds received in advance on the
statements of financial position.

Cost Allocation

Joint costs are allocated to benefiting programs using various allocation methods
depending on the type of joint cost being allocated. Joint costs are those costs incurred
for the common benefit of all Organization programs that cannot be readily identified
with a final cost objective.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 9, 2010, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued
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North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

Board, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2

Note 3

Tax Status

The Organization is a not-for-profit organization exempt from income tax under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and similar state statute.

In order to account for any uncertain tax positions, ASC Topic 740-10, Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes, requires an organization to assess whether it is more likely
than not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination of the technical merits or
the position, assuming the taxing authority has full knowledge of all information. If the
tax position does not meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, the benefit of
the tax position is not recognized in the financial statements.

The Organization recorded no assets or liabilities for uncertain tax positions or
unrecognized tax benefits Federal tax returns for the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008,
and 2007, remain subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The return for
the year ended June 30, 2010 is not yet due and has not yet been filed.

Operating Leases

The Organization leases various facilities and equipment for operation of its programs.
Rent expense for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, was $44,200 and
$22,100, respectively. Future minimum lease payments on leases having terms beyond
June 30, 2010, are as follows

2011 $ 45,000
2012 30,000
2013 2,500
Total $ 77,500

10




- .

_ ==

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

Board, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4

Note 5

Note 6

Retirement Plan

The Organization has a defined contribution pension plan that covers all employees who
work a mmimum of 30 hours per week Employees are eligible after 12 months of
service Contributions vest at the time an employee becomes eligible to participate in the
plan The employer contnbution 1s 7% of eligible wages and totaled $16,707 and
$13,445 for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively

Grant Awards

At June 30, 2010, the Organization had received future funding commitments under
various grants of approximately $3,171,000 Of this amount, $2,309,000 1s committed to
subcontractors for future services These commitments are not recognized in the
accompanying financial statements as revenue and receivables since they are conditional
awards

Related Parties

The Organization s Board of Directors consists of management from both private and
public sectors that perform job related services The Organization has entered into
various contracts and awards with several of these agencies For the years ended

June 30, 20710 and 2009, the amount reimbursed to related parties was $3,105,154 and
$2,406,505, respectively As of June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Organization had
approximately $180,000 and $299,000, respectively, of accounts payable due to related
parties

11



A-133 Information




cl

#€1 S%9 652 L1 1e3019NnS
L1802 0065 28 OL/1e/TL 60/10/40 L13aama wes Aunuodd apimaleg 9/zs# Bo 65T L1
79 9£9 8¢ LL/LE/LO O1/10/20 L13gamd ue)g dwnf spig 79ze# 6o 65T L1
05z 1T 05T 1T 01/0€/90 60/10/40 13aama 13lo1g uoisuedx3y DSSIW Glze# 6o 6ST L1
L6 €5 09¢ /9 L L/OE/90 60/ L0/170 130 and UOHRASILIWPY | B[} 76 1E# 607 65T /1
L0€L LZ€ 99 01/0£/90 80/10/%0 13gama uonensIuIWPY | d[IL LAV9060VIASAC 65T L1
6% GLY 8£7 909 11/0€/90 60/1L0/40 13gama YinoA | Bt G6Le4 Boq 65T LL
9.€ 09 €476 966 01/0£/90 80/10/%0 13aama YinoA | et HLASO60VIMNSAT 65T L1
g6l ez S VIV 85T L1 [m0K9ng
GL0ST ~ 0L68T OL/LE/TL 60/L1/20 i3aand uoneASIIIIPY Wi YAIY 681¢# 6o 95T L1
£T1 602 L2092 01/1E/TL 60/L1/T0 13aamna HNPY VIA VIIY 061¢# Bo7 95T L1
(8867 86T LI @oqng
ZHo 1 ) 19%7 6§ L L/OE/90 60/10/L0 130 ama uonensiuiwpy | 9] 761€4 Boq 9GT L1
G060L 7Z¢€ GG 01/0£/90 80/10/%0 13aama uonRASILIWPY | B3] LQV9080VIASAA 86T L1
L9€ 7S¢ ZS1L b6Y {L/0E/90 60/10/L0 13g amd NNPY | B 96Lc# 6o 95T L1
£LS0L 006 Lb6% 01/0€/90 80/10/L0 L13aama HNPY | a1y 1AQV9060VINSAA Q5T 2L
LL0T9T $ 000009 $ LL/LE/TL OL/10/10 Haama 0 ueig Aousbiawl euoleN vy g/ze# Boq TLLTLL
loqeT jo Juswpedaq
JONVISISSY DILSIWOQ VY3A34 30 OOTVLYD FHL NI GIIHIINIAI SY SWYADO0Ud IDNVLSISSY
sainypuadxy junowy poliag - Aouaby awep laquiny laquinpN
piemy 10 weibolg lojueisy weiboud juels) va4o
weiboid

010t ‘0g sun( pspu3 Ew%
92URjSISSY |RIDURUIH JDYIO) PUR SPIRMY [RISPI JO SBIN}JIpUadX] JO B|NPaYDS

'ou] ‘pleog JusWdo|oAS(] 920410 M\ UISUODSI M [RIIUST) YHON



el

LL5'889'Yy 181sN|D 097 £ 1 PUB ‘66T L1 ‘ST L1 193039NG

667'€98 VAV - 092 L1 [mogng

JARN 7 LST'06 OL/LE/T1-60/L1/T0 130-ama uoHRISILILPY YIM VY 68Lc# 607 092 L1
781'68L 09218 OL/LE/TL-60/L1/T0 130-ama 183100 PRIRI0ISIA VIM VIIV L61E# 607 09z L1
9LL'8EL’L .09Z 1 1®0i9ng

000°001 000001 01/0£/90-60/10/6 13g-amd Buiusauo?) sopeg 06ze# 607 09z L1
£26'9¢9 ow6'0TL 01/0€/9-60/10/L0 13g-ama asuodsay pidey a1e1g | 3L GLzeH Bon 09T L1
19589 8££'98 L L/OE/90-60/10/40 130-ama UORRISILIWPY | B3I y61c# 601 09¢ L1
859'9Z 6£T'sEL 01/0£/90-80/10/%0 130-ama uonRISILIWPY | S| WAVY9080vIMSMA 09Z L1
009’669 680°LLL L L/0S/90-60/L0/LO 130-ama 1310/, PaIR0ISI | S| L61E# B0 09z L1
#€0'L LT U INATAI 01/0£/90-80/10/L0 130-ama 18310/ pa1e20isIq | AL MIA9060VINSAQ 09z L1
8T LTL VAV - 66T L1 [R30IgNS

L94%'L9 oW6'LL OL/LE/TL-60/L1/T0 13g-amd UOHRIISIUIWPY VIA VeRIV 681g# 607 65T L1
8£0'8ZS 9’ L0L OL/LE/ZL-60/L1/T0 13g-amd YINOA VIM VIRIV z61e# Bon 65T LL
G69'T 0008 60/0£/60-60/10/S0 130-ama $2102dG SAISRAU| WYY ooze# 607 65T LL
L96'611 OvT'65L L L/0€/90-60/L /20 130-amda Juswisnipy BINWLO VY tyze# 607 65T L1
AN $ £geL  $ 60/0€/60-60/10/90 130-ama 21e20ApY AB1au3 vy olze# 607 65T L1
mm._:u_vcwaxm uC30E< vo_._ma %UC@D( 0EmZ ._UQEDZ ..ODEDZ

b._w>>< 10 Emhmo._n_ ._Oucm._mu Em._mo._n_ ucEmu (Dn_U
weiBoiyg

010T '0€ dun( pspu3j Jesp
(panuiuoD)) @due)sissy [eIduRUlH JBYIO PUR Spiemy [elapa4 Jo sainjipuadx] Jo a|npaydg

. *OU| ‘pleog Juswdo|2AS(] 9210410 H\ UISUODS] A\ [RIJUSD) YHUON




1l SOURJSISSE [RIDURUIY JIBYIO PUR SPIEME |RISPS) JO SBINYIpuadxa JO 9|Npayds ay) 0} sejou Buikuedwodoe asg
Hodsay s ioypny juspuadspu| 995

Ja3snp> weiboud e sejedipy|

6186806 ‘ saInyipuadxa jejo|
cler - B "~ 01/0£/90 60/10/L0 - o Areuondissiq YN
90SZ10G . i ) - " 20Up)sISSe [RISP3) (90|
zS8 19 - - - 99Z L1 121039NS
6LT¢€1 0.£TL9 ~ 60/0E/60 £0/10/L0 13g ama loyeBineN wesboiq Ayjigesiq | ey NdQ9070VIASMA T 997/l
£L6 81 $ 00SH%L $  OL/LE/TL 60/10/L0 130 ama 10yeBinen weiboiq Aigesiq | apiL zezes Boq 99z L1
sainjipuadxy junowy’ _uo:w,n_ Aousby =TT 7 - awepN laquinN laqunp
piemy 10 weiboud lojuels) wesboid juel va4o
wesboug

010¢ '0¢ dun( papu] ies )
(PenunuOD)) adue)sIssy [eIdURUI{ 18Y)JO pPUR SPIeMY [RISPS 4 4O saInjipuadx] jo ajnpayds

'OU| ‘pieog Juswdo[SAS(] 9210410 M\ UISUODSI M [RIJUSD) YHON



‘North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

Board, Inc.

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Other Financial Assistance

Note 1 Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and other financial
assistance includes the federal grant activity of North Central Wisconsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc, and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The
information in this schedule 1s presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in,

or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements
Note 2 General

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and other financial
assistance represents the activity of all federal financial awards programs of the
Organization. All federal financial awards received directly from federal and state
agencies as well as federal financial awards passed through other government agencies
are included in the schedule

Note 3 Program Cluster
Department of Labor CFDA #17.258, 17.258 ARRA, 17.259, 17.259 ARRA, 17 260, and
17.260 ARRA represent a cluster program. Subcontractor services for this cluster totaled

$3,934,224. Subcontractor services for noncluster programs which include CFDA
#17.266 and #17 277 totaled $61,836 and $262,077, respectively.

15




‘WIPFLI.

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters

Board of Directors
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.
Wisconsin Rapids, Wisconsin

We have audited the financial statements of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have 1ssued our report thereon dated December 9, 2010. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development
Board, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of North
Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc 's internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.
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Comphance and OtherMatters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development
Board, Inc s financial statements are free of matenial misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and matenal effect on the determination of financial statement amounts However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion The results of our tests disclosed norinstances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to ‘be reported under Government Auditing Standards

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of North Central Wisconsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc in a separate letter dated December 9, 2010

This report I1s intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors, others

within management, federal awarding agencies-and pass through entities and 1s not intended to be, and
should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties

//U%,u‘ LLP
Wipfli LLP

December 9, 2010
Wausau, Wisconsin
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‘WIPFLI.

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance With Requirements
That Could Have a Direct and Material Effect on Each Major Program
and Internal Control Over Compliance

Board of Directors
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.
Wisconsin Rapids, Wisconsin

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc with the
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular
A-133 Compliance Supplement and the Wisconsin State Single Audit Guide that could have a direct and
material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2010 North
Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of audit results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major
federal programs is the responsibility of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on North Central Wisconsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and the Wisconsin State Single Audit Guide. Those standards
and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence about North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s compliance with those
requirements.

In our opinion, North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. complied, in all material

respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2010.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s internal control over compliance
with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.

Accordingly, we do not express any opinion on the effectiveness of North Central Wisconsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

L(/z,afa LLP

Wipfli LLP

December 9, 2010
Wausau, Wisconsin
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North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development
Board, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Section | - Summary of Auditor s Results
Financial Statements
The type of auditors report 1ssued Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting
Matenal weaknesses identified? No
Significant deficiency identified not
considered to be material weakness? No
Noncompliance matenal to financial statements noted? No
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs
Matenal weaknesses identified? No
Significant deficiency identified not

considered to be material weakness? No

Type of auditors report 1ssued on compliance for major
programs Ungualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with Circular A 133, Section 510(a)? No

ldentification of major federal program

CFDA Cluster Name of Federal Program or Cluster
17 258 Title 1 Adult
17 259 Title 1 Youth
17 260 Title 1 Dislocated Worker



‘North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

Board, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Section | - Summary of Auditor’s Results (Continued)

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and
Type B programs? $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes
Section li - Financial Statement Findings

None

Section lll - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None

Section IV - Other Issues

Does the auditor have substantial doubt as to the auditee’s
ability to continue as a going concern? No

Does the audit report show audit issues (i.e. material noncompliance,
nonmaterial noncompliance, questioned costs, material weakness, reportable
condition, management letter comment) related to grants/contracts with
funding agencies that requires audits to be in accordance with the
Wisconsin State Single Audit Guide

o Department of Health Services N/A
e Department of Workforce Development No
e Department of Corrections N/A

Was a management letter or other document conveying audit comments
issued as a result of this audit? Yes
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‘North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

Board, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Section IV - Other Issues (Continued)

ol 7 Fearel

Randall H. Beard, CPA

Name and Signature

Date of Report December 9, 2010
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‘North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development

Board, Inc.

Status of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs

Financial Statement Findings

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION (063008-01)

The Organization’s internal control over financial reporting does not end at the general ledger, but extends
to the financial statements and notes As part of our professional services for the year ended June 30,
2009, we were requested to draft the financial statements and accompanying notes to the financial
statements. This circumstance is not unusual in an organization of your size. It s the responsibility of
management and those charged with governance to make the decision whether to accept the degree of
risk associated with this condition because of cost or other considerations. Because the Organization relies
on Wipfl LLP to provide the necessary understanding of current accounting and disclosure principles in the
preparation of the financial statements, a significant deficiency exists in the Organization’s internal controls.

Status - Management and those charged with governance continue to evaluate whether to accept the

degree of risk associated with this condition because of cost or other considerations. During the current
year, management decided to prepare all financial statements and supporting schedules internally.
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